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Review of a Waste Licence re: Nul-endale Limited trading as Panda Waste Sei-vices 
Limited at Ratlidrinagh, BeaupaiqNavan. Couiitv Meath . 

Dear Ms  .lenkinson 

I am to refer to your letter of 07/02/2012, received on 09/02/2012, i n  relation to tlie 
review of a waste 'licence refei-ence number WO1 40-04, by Nul-endale Ltd trading as 
Panda Waste Ser\:ices Ltd., i n  respect of a facility at Nurendale Limited trading as 
Panda Waste Services Limited, Ratlidrinagli, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath . 

I alii to advise that your letter will be treated as a subinission and will be taken into 
account when deteiiiiiiiing the review, in accordance with the Waste Mailageinelit Acts, 
1996 to 201 1 ,  and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgeinelits, 
notifications and general con-espondence are available to view on the Agency Website 
at www.epa.ie. You inay also make further submissions on this application on the 
Agency's website; 

You are advised to refer to the website for inforiiiation on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on tlie 
review i n  due course. 

Please direct any further coi-~-espondence i n  relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & 'Resource Use, Environinental Protection Agency, 
Headquaifel-s, P.O. Box 3000: Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yo urs sincerely. 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Miss Audrey McDonnell 
Beauparc 
Navan 
County Meath 
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Review of a Waste Licence re: Nul-endale Limited trading as Panda Waste Services 
L i i i i  i t ed at Rat h d i-i i i  a ,qh, Beau 12 arc, N a v a ti. Count v M eat h . 

Dear Miss McDonnell 

I am to i-efei- to your letter of 03/02/2012, received on 09/02/2012, in  relation to the 
review of a waste licence reference number WO 140-04, by  Nul-enclale Ltd trading as 
Panda Waste Services Ltd., i n  respect of a facility at Nurendale Limited trading as 
Panda Waste Services Limited, Rathdriiiagh, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath . 

I am to advise that your letter \vi11 be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
acco u t i  t w 11 en d et erni i 11 i iig the I-evi ew , i n  accord an ce \vi th  the Waste Man ageiii en t Acts, 
1996 to 201 I ,  and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regu I at i oiis. 

The application ancl associated correspondence, including ackno\?/ledgements, 
notifications and general conespoiidence are available to view on the Agency Website 
at www.epa.ie. You may also make further submissions on this application on the 
Agency's websi te. 

You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the 
review in due course. 

Please dii-ect any fui-thei- correspondence i n  relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincei-ely, 

Q p/w 
Nheleen Keavey ' 
P rogranime 0 ffi cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Mrs Gabrielle Brady 
"Rockcottage" 
Du nmoe 
N a v an 
County Meath 
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Dear MI-s Bracly 

I ani to refer to your letter ofOG/02/20 17, I-eceived on 09/02:20 12, i n  relation the review 
of a waste licence>> I-ef-ereiice number WO 140-04, by Nurendale Ltd tradiiig as Panda 
Waste Services Ltd., in respect of a facility at Nurendale Limited trading as Panda 
Waste Services Limited, Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath . 

I am to advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
account when deteriiiining the review, in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 
1996 to 201 I ,  and Article I5 of the I-elevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. 

1-11 e ac kn o w 1 ed gem en t s, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view 011 the Agency Website 
at w\vw.epa.ie. You inay also make furtliei- submissions on this application on the 
Agency's websi te. 

a p p 1 i ca t i o 11 and as so ci at ed CO I-res po ncl en ce, i i i  c 1 ud i n g 

You are advised to refer to the website for infoniiation on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to infonii you of its proposed decision on the 
review in clue course. 

Please direct any fiii-thei- con-espondence i n  relation to this inatter to Administration, 
Offjce of Climate: Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Id eadq uart el-s, P . 0 . Bo s 3 000, J o hn  s to i i  C.as t 1 e Est at e, Co u n t y Wex ford . 

Yours si iicerel y, * No leen Iceavey 
P 1-0 gl-amni e 0 ffi cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Mi-s Evelyn McDonnell 
Beauparc 
Na van 
County Meath 
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Review of a Waste Licence re. Nul-endale Limited tradiiiK as Panda Waste Services 
Limited at Rathdrinarzh. Beaur>arc,Navan, County Meath . 

Deal- Mrs McDoniiell 

I a m  to refer to y o u r  letter 01' 03/03/2012, received on 09/02/2012, in relation to the 
revie\\/ of a waste licence I-el'erence iiuinber W O 1  10-04, by Nurendale Ltd trading as 
Panda Waste Services Ltd . ,  i n  respect of a facility a t  Nuimdale Limited trading as 
P and a \V as t e S er\/ i ces L.i i i i  i t ed ~ R at h d I-i n a g h ~ B e a up arc, N a v an , C o u n t y M eat I i  . 

1 ani to advise that your letter will be treated as a subinission and will be taken into 
account when de t ern1 i n i n g the review , i n accord an ce w i t h the Waste Man a gem en t Acts, 
1996 to 201 I ,  and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Rkgu 1 at ions. 

The application and associated correspondence, including ack,iio~\lledgeiiients, 
notifications and general col-respondence are available to view on the Agency Website 
at www.epa.ie. You m a y  also make further submissions on this application on the 
Agency' s websi le. 

You are advised to refer to the website for infoiiiiation on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to iiifoi-in you of  its proposed decision on the 
revie\\/ in  clue course. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Envii-onmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours si iicerel y, 
A 

beleen iceavey 1 
Prograinme Officer 
Oftice of Climate, Licensing & Resoui-ce U s e  
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Review of a Waste Licence re: Nurendale Limited ti-ading as Panda Waste Services 
L i in i t ed at Rat lid r i n agh . B ea U pa rc , N a van. County M eat 11 . 

Dear Mr  Smith 

I am to refer to your letter of 07/02/2012, received on OS/02/?012, in relation to tlie 
review of a waste licence reference number W O 1  40-04, by  Nul-endale Ltd trading as 
Panda Waste Services Ltd., i n  respect of a facility at Nurendale Limited trading as 
Panda Waste Services Liini ted, Ratlidrinagh, Beauparc, Navan: County Meath . 

I am to advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
account when detemiining tlie review, in accordance with tlie Waste Management Acts, 
1996 to 201 I ,  and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regul at i o lis. 

The i n c I U d i ng ack n o w 1 ed gem en t s , 
notifications and genei-al col-respondence are available to view on the Agency Website 
at www.epa.ie. You may also make fui-tliei- subinissions on this application on the 
Agency‘s website. 

a p p 1 i cat i o n and as soc i 3 t ed co rres po nd ence, 

You are advised to refer to tlie website for information on tlie progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed decision 011 the 
review in due course. 

Please direct any further col-respondence in da t ion  to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing s( Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, ~,I 


